Arif Raza

Assistant Professor

Military College of Signals

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Arif Raza is working as Assistant Professor in the Military College of Signals. Dr. Arif Raza has a PhD in Electrical & Computer Engg. Dr. Arif Raza has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Military College of Engineering

PhD in Electrical & Computer Engg	2008 - 2011
University of Western Ontario , United Kingdom	
MS in Computer Science	1992 - 1994
Birkbeck College, University of London , Pakistan	
BE in Civil Engineering	1985 - 1990
UET Taxila , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2017- Present
Military College of Signals	
Assistant Professor	2014 - 2014
Military College of Signals	
Assistant Professor	2012 - 2014
Military College of Signals	
Assistant Professor	2011 - 2012
Military College of Signals	
Assistant Professor	2003 - 2011
Military College of Signals	
Lecturer	2001 - 1998
Military College of Signals	
Lecturer	1998 - 2003